
From: Tickton & Routh Parish Clerk
To: Dogger Bank South
Subject: Dogger Bank South Offshore Wind Farms
Date: 02 December 2025 10:42:01

Good morning
 
In response to letter dated 6 November 2025 relating to: -
 
Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010
Application by RWE Renewables UK Dogger Bank South (West) Ltd and RWE Renewables
UK Dogger Bank South (East) Ltd (“the Applicants”) for an Order granting Development
Consent for the proposed Dogger Bank South Offshore Wind Farms (“the Proposed
Development”)
 
Tickton & Routh Parish Council request the Planning Inspectorate to consider the following
conditions: -
 
• To provide reactive traffic management to ensure traffic can continue to flow most
efficiently on A165 and A1035 and consider undertaking work outside of peak hours.
• To plant an increased number of native evergreen trees for year-round
screening/softening of the convertor station buildings in the Bentley area.
 
Kind regards

 

Clerk to Tickton & Routh Parish Council
Tel: 
Email: info@ticktonandrouth.org.uk
Website:
 
Please note that the Clerk works part time (15 hours a week) and there may be a delay in responding to your message.
 
The information in this email, and any attachments, are confidential and intended for the person they are addressed to. If this email
was not intended for you, you may not copy, use or share the information in any way. Please email info@ticktonandrouth.org.uk  to
advise us that you have received this email in error.
 
As a public body, Tickton & Routh Parish Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.  Personal data is processed by us
in accordance with the UK Data Protection Regulations 2018, Privacy Notices are available by visiting www.ticktonandrouth.org.uk.  
 
We have made every effort to virus check this email and its attachments. Internet communications are not always secure and
therefore Tickton & Routh Parish Council cannot accept any responsibility or liability for loss or damage which may happen from
opening this email or any attachment(s). We recommend that you run an antivirus program on any material you download.  Any
views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Tickton & Routh Parish Council.
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